Request for Board of Commissioners’ Action

From: Faye Hughes, County Administrator Date:  2/5/2018

Subject: Regional Commission Appointment Item Number: VIII-C

The Commission and the City of Adel have a joint appointment to the Southern Georgia Regional
Commission Council for a private official. Please find the attached information regarding the
appointment for Derry Bennett to the Regional Commission Council.

As the designee to the Regional Commission Council, the board will need to ratify
Mr. Dwight Purvis’ authorization on the Southern Georgia Regional Commission
form appointing Derry Bennett.

Motion made by

Second made by

Any discussion:

Votes yes no Motion carried/ failed



Southern Georgia Regional Commission
Private Official Appointment
For Cook County

As the County and Municipal Officials on the Southern Georgia Regional Commission
Council representing Cook County, we designate the following person to serve as the
Private Official appointment for Cook County:

Derry Bennett
Name:
Business or Derry Bennett Real Estate
Group Represented:
Owner
Title:
1165 Antioch — Greggs Road, Adel, Georgia 31620
Address:

derrybennett@gmail.com
E-Mail Address:

229-561-0480

Phone Number: (Home or cell)
(Work)
Signature of County Official Signature of Municipal Official

Date Date



Vicki

T P e T N U S T S T T T P A T AT S
From: Tish Hardee <timercer@sgrc.us>
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 10:57 AM
To: Vicki
Subject: Private Appointment Form
Attachments: Private Appt Cook.doc

Hey Vicki!

| have spoken with Mr. Purvis this morning. Please make sure he gets the attached form to fill out and obtain signatures
for Cook County’s private sector appointment to fill Jerry Connell’s spot on the SGRC Council. The new appointment will
also need a letter from a business stating that he/she is representing that business on the SGRC Council for Cook
County/Adel. Mr. Purvis just needs to bring everything plus the new person (LOL) to the council meeting next Thursday,
February 22™ so that we may swear he/she in. Thank you so much!

Tish

Tish Mercer | (ihardeems

Phone: (912) 285-609

Fax: (912) 285-6126

Southern Georgia Regional Commission
1725 South Georgia Parkway, West

Waycross, Georgia 31503
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and destroy all
copies of the original message. Thank you.

This e-mail is confidential and may contain legally privileged information.

If you are not the intended recipient, you should not copy, distribute,

disclose or use the information it contains, please e-mail the sender

immediately and delete this message from your system.

Note: e-mails are susceptible to corruption, interception and unauthorized
amendment; we do not accept liability for any such changes, or for their
consequences. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the
Internet.
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